Home and School Meeting Minutes

January 31, 2023

President: Lisa Rheam Treasurer: Julie Martin Vice President: Sonny Peachey Secretary: Nikki Brubaker

Attendance: Lindsey Wian, Kaela Schomaker, Chelsea Uhlig, Tanisha Bordell, Morgan Detwiler, Erin Kauffman, Megan Shawver, Keyona Narehood, Lisa Rhea, Julie Martin, Sondra Peachey, Nikki Brubaker, Sarah Yoder, Cody Lorson, Tiffanie Dippery, Travis Zook

- Call to Order
- Vice Principal/Building Leader Report
 - Second and fourth grades are going to the high school to watch the Wizard of Oz preview on February 27th. Will need 3-4 buses and will cost about \$500.
 - Motion to approve \$500 for bussing: Megan Shawver
 - Second: Kaela Schomaker
 - The building's monthly newsletter will add home and school information.
 - Points for attending the meetings will be completed by Kari Kenepp.
- Approve November minutes (all minutes are posted to our website at https://www.mcsdk12.org/ivis-home-and-school/)
 - Motion to approve by Lindsay Wian
 - Second: Morgan Detwiler
- Treasurer's Report
 - Balance: \$27,421.83
 - Budgeted \$3,500 per grade level for field trips
 - Budgeted \$1,800 for Christmas crafts but spent \$300 after items were purchased through the Amazon Wish List.
 - We had to pay for half of the prizes for the fundraiser. Pizza and limo
- Christmas Craft Follow-up
 - New craft with second grade went well.
- Santa Visit Follow-up
 - Costs \$150
 - \circ Will decide if we want to continue with Santa visit next year
- Ag Lab Follow-up
 - We had more help than needed but it went well.
- Spring Fundraisers

- Calendar Raffle
 - Will be held during February. Local businesses donated all of the prizes and Mifflin County Wireless/One Stop Communications printed the calendars so there was no expense for Home & School.
 - **\$8,200**
 - Winners will be posted on the Home & School Facebook page. Winners will also be called. The school will post about the raffle and share the Home & School page so parents can follow the raffle.
 - Thank you cards will be sent and a post will be made on Facebook thanking the sponsors at the end of the month.
- Color Run or Fun Run
 - Color Run may take too much money to organize so we will not pursue for this year.
- Meat Raffle
 - Cost about \$600 for last year and we made about \$9,000.
 - We will organize this for spring.
 - Keyona Narehood volunteered to organize the raffle. Lisa Rheam to provide her with information on -Peachey's Foods.
- Ram Rally
 - Will not pursue for this year.
- Bake Sale during the Family Outdoor Movie Night
- Will consider a jump rope fundraiser for next year.
- Committees/Event Updates
 - Yearbook
 - Sponsorships
 - Jostens prints the yearbook. They offer a service to set up ads but the timeline has already passed. We can do ads independently but will need to be completed by mid-March. Three pages are available for ads.
 - Letter to potential sponsors include that Home & School helps cover the cost of yearbooks so that students do not have to pay for it.
 - Prices for ads: \$250 per quarter of a page
 - Book Fair
 - March 18 22
 - Family Night on March 18th during STEAM Fair. STEAM Fair is 6-8 PM. Book Fair will be open an additional half hour after the fair so that kids participating in the fair can attend the Book Fair.

- Volunteer sign-up sheet for the Book Fair started. Please indicate if you can volunteer during the evening hours
- Class schedules for the Book Fair have not been determined yet
- Field Day
 - Will discuss in March
- Spring Family Event/Outdoor Movie
 - Will discuss in March
- Teacher Appreciation Lunch
 - Will discuss in March
- Grandparents Day
 - No dates have been set. Will check with Mr. Portzline to schedule dates.
 - Spread over several days and each class would have an assigned time for visiting grandparents on the stage.
 - Potential for basket raffle
 - Class plays Bingo together. Candy prizes.
 - Cookies or doughnuts
- Other business? Questions?